Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 10:02 AM

To: Francis Cher TCBC

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: SMN5375H SUPPLIMRNTARY LIST

Attachments: SMN 5375 supp.pdf; SMN 5375.pdf; SMN 5375 main estimate1.pdf
Hi Francis,

Finalize confirm $6723.50 (P/P, before GST). 6 days.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@Ilkkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Francis Cher TCBC <francis.cher@borneomotors.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 9:43 am

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: SMN5375H SUPPLIMRNTARY LIST

Hi. Steve

As per your request.

Regards
Francis Cher

From: b050589 <francis.cher@borneomotors.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 9:41 am

To: Francis Cher TCBC <francis.cher@borneomotors.com.sg>
Subject: Scan Data from FX-2F43FF

Sent by: [francis.cher@borneomotors.com.sg]



Number of Images: 1
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: ApeosPort-VI C3371
Device Location:



